MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF

LOON LAKE HELD IN THE MUNICIPAL OFFICE BOARD ROOM AT LOON LAKE, SK ON

64/19

65/19

66/19

67/19

THURSDAY APRIL 18,2019 AT 4:00 P.M.

Present:

Mayor: Judy Valuck

Councilors:

Les Sieben

Myrna Molinger

David Wright

Acting Administrator: Erin Simpson

Mayor, Judy Valuck called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

Agenda

SIEBEN
That the agenda for the April 18, 2019 special council meeting be accepted as

presented.
Carried

Resignation

MOLINGER
That the Village of Loon Lake accept the resignation of Water Treatment Plant

Operator Trent Langton. His last day will be May 17, 2019.
Carried

Job Posting

SIEBEN
That the position for a Class 2 Water Treatment Plant Operator be advertised in the

local paper and any applicable online sites.
Carried

Adjournment

VALUCK
That the meeting be adjourned, the time being 4:50 pm.
Carried
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Village of Loon Lake
Special Council Meeting
Agenda

April 18, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.

Called To Order
Review Agenda

New Business
a. Water Treatment Operator
b. Benches
¢. May meeting Date
d. Information Pamphlet

Adjournment




Village of Loon Lake

From: Village of Loon Lake <loon@sasktel.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17,2019 1:18 PM

To: judyvaluck’; 'Myrna Molinger’; 'Les Sieben'; '‘Dave Wright'
Subject: Special Council Meeting

Hello Everyone,

Mayor Judy Valuck has called a special Council meeting tomorrow to discuss our options for staffing.
The meeting will be held at the Village office on April 18, 2019 at 4:00 pm.
Please let me know if you are able to attend.

Thank you in advance,

Erin Simpson
Administrator

RM of Loon Lake No. 561
Village of Loon Lake

Tel: (306)-837-2076

Fax: (306)-837-2282
Email: rm561@sasktel.net
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